
CITY OF WILLARD 

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM 

DATE, May 27, 2025 

TO: Mayor Smith and BOA  

FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer 

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status 

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main) 

Status of components: 

 Construction Permit has been issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.   

 In addition, Allgeier Martin has submitted permit application documents with the following 

responses to: 

o Greene County Environmental - Approved 

o U.S. Army Corp of Engineers- No Permit Required 

o City of Springfield Environmental Services (Continuing Authority) - Approved 

o City Utilities of Springfield - Pending resolution of conflict with CU natural gas line. 

o Missouri Department of Transportation - Approved 

o Greene County Highway Department – Approved 

 Our 3rd Partial Payment request was submitted to Region 7 – EPA.  We are awaiting a response. 

 Temporary construction easements are being surveyed and exhibits created. 

 

 

 

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

Status of components: 

 The issue of easements with a family trust has been partially resolved with the revised trust 

certificates indicating the successor trustees. 

 Two of the three successor trustees have signed revised easement documents. 

 We are awaiting action by the third trustee. 


